FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasses, Florida 32355-0850

HEMORANDRUM
MARCH 20, 1997

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HAwking)BHH /2

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) (nce |a\p
RE: REQUESTS FOR CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY

TELEPHONE SERVICE
AGENDA: 04/01/97 - CONSENT AGENDA
CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\970289.RCM

Please place the following requests for Voluntary Cancellation of
a certificate to provide pay telephone service on the Consent
Agenda for approval.

1.) DOCKET NO. 970289-TC - MATTHEW MAY
CERTIFICATE NO. 4641

2.) DOCKET NO. 970305-TC - OWEN MAHONY TAYLOR
CERTIFICATE NO, 4546

3.) DOCKET HO. 970306-TC - EDWARD RACK CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE NO. 3299

4.) DOCKET NO. 8570307-TC - STEVEN P. SARNO d/b/a
TREASURE COAST TELCOM
CERTIFICATE NO. 4214

5.) DOCKET NO. 970332-TC - VASANT G. SHAH d/b/a

SHAH PHONES
CERTIFICATE NHO. 4637
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